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Liz Bush

From: Perry, Butch (APAC Mid-South) [Tunstall.Perry@apacmidsouth.com]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Liz Bush
Subject: RE: General Pricing Agreement

Elizabeth, 
 
Following are our revised pricing for some of the asphalt items in the General Pricing Agreement: 
 

PD10-11.065 General Paving and Drainage Pricing 
Agreement 

APAC Mid-South, 
Inc. 

  

05200- 00100 Roadway        

05200- 00101 1" FDOT Type FC 9.5 Asphalt, less than 1500sy   SY $8.54 $0.00

05200- 00102 1" FDOT Type FC 9.5 Asphalt, over 1500sy   SY $5.37 $0.00

05200- 00103 
1 1/2" County Spec 2500 Type SP 12.5 Asphalt Concrete 
Surface, less than 1500sy   SY $10.93 $0.00

05200- 00104 
1 1/2" County Spec 2500 Type SP 12.5 Asphalt Concrete 
Surface, over 1500sy   SY $5.36 $0.00

05200- 00105 
2" County Spec 2500 Type SP 12.5 Asphalt, less than 
1500sy   SY $14.02 $0.00

05200- 00106 2" County Spec 2500 Type SP 12.5 Asphalt, over 1500sy   SY $6.93 $0.00

05200- 00107 
4" County Spec 2500 Type SP 12.5 Asphalt, less than 
1500sy   SY $28.76 $0.00

05200- 00108 4" County Spec 2500 Type SP 12.5 Asphalt, over 1500sy   SY $13.99 $0.00

05200- 00109 
Type SP 9.5 Asphalt Leveling (75lbs. per SY), less than 
1500sy   SY $6.01 $0.00

05200- 00110 Type SP 9.5 Asphalt Leveling (75lbs. per SY), over 1500sy   SY $2.94 $0.00

05200- 00111 
Type SP 12.5 Asphalt Leveling (110lbs. per SY), less than 
1500sy   SY $7.38 $0.00

05200- 00112 
Type SP 12.5 Asphalt Leveling (110lbs. per SY), over 
1500sy   SY $3.52 $0.00

05200- 00113 
1" County Spec 2500 Type SP 9.5 Asphalt Concrete 
Surface, less than 1500sy   SY $7.38 $0.00

05200- 00114 
1" County Spec 2500 Type SP 9.5 Asphalt Concrete 
Surface, over 1500sy   SY $3.67 $0.00

             

05300- 00100 Driveway        

05300- 00101 
1 1/4" County Spec 2500 Type SP 9.5 Asphalt (Driveways) 
in place, includes compacted subgrade   SY $12.03 $0.00

05300- 00102 
1 1/4" County Spec 2500 Type SP 12.5 Asphalt 
(Driveways) in place, includes compacted subgrade   SY $12.03 $0.00

05300- 00103 Driveway Cut and Patch (asphalt)   SY $25.00 $0.00

 
I will give you a call Monday. Hope you have a great weekend. 
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Thanks, 
                Butch 

Butch Perry 

Estimating - Pensacola 

APAC Mid-South, Inc. 

 

 

Email: tbperry@APAC.COM 

850-433-3001 Pensacola Office 

850-462-1326 Direct Line 

850-434-8971 Estimating Fax 

  

Mail: 

4375 McCoy Drive 

Pensacola, Florida 32503 

 

From: Liz Bush [mailto:mebush@co.escambia.fl.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1:57 PM 
To: Perry, Butch (APAC Mid-South) 
Subject: RE: General Pricing Agreement 
 
Call me…I’m back in the office. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with questions or comments. 
 

 
 
Elizabeth Bush 
Project Coordinator 
 
Escambia County Public Works Department, Engineering Division 
3363 West Park Place, 
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Pensacola, Florida 32505 
 
mebush@myescambia.com 
Office: (850) 595-3450 
Cell: (850) 554-3063 
 
 
Escambia County is striving to maintain a high level of Customer Service and we welcome your comments. 
 

From: Perry, Butch (APAC Mid-South) [mailto:Tunstall.Perry@apacmidsouth.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Liz Bush 
Subject: General Pricing Agreement 
 
Liz, 
 
Could you tell me when the new General Pricing Agreement for road work is going to be coming out for bid? I also 
remember that there were time frames that we could make adjustments to our existing unit pricing during the contract 
period. Is there a certain time to make these adjustments or can we do as we need to with the current contract? 
 
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
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Florida has a very broad public records law. Under Florida law, both the content of emails and email 
addresses are public records. If you do not want the content of your email or your email address released 
in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this 
office by phone or in person. 


